PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

7 JUNE 2018

PRESENT

Councillor A. Duffield (in the Chair). Councillors D. Jarman (Vice-Chairman), B. Brotherton, D. Bunting, Mrs. D.L. Haddad, J. Holden, D. Jerrome, S. Thomas and M. Whetton

In attendance

J. Boyle	-	Licensing Team Leader
G. Levy	-	Regulatory Services Mgr (Trading Standards & Licensing)
R. Smithson	-	Solicitor (Corporate and Commercial)
N. Owen	-	Democratic and Scrutiny Officer

Also in attendance to observe only

C. Myers	-	Legal Executive
M. Dhaliwal	-	Trainee Solicitor

1. MEMBERSHIP OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE AND TERMS OF REFERENCE

RESOLVED: That the Membership and Terms of Reference for the Public Protection Sub-Committee be noted.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Public Protection Sub-Committee meeting held on 19th April 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

3. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)

RESOLVED: That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the following items on the agenda because of the likelihood of disclosure of "exempt information" which falls within one or more descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as specified.

4. USE OF A VEHICLE FOR PRIVATE HIRE WORK IN BREACH OF COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report requesting members to consider a Private Hire driver who has used a vehicle for private hire work in breach of compliance requirements.

The driver attended the meeting to enable Members to give the matter their full consideration.

The driver gave his version of the incident and also answered questions from the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee considered the breaches and noted that they occurred between 23rd February 2018 and 16th April 2018.

The Sub-Committee also considered the seriousness of the breaches and the risks caused by those breaches to members of the public.

RESOLVED: That Mr. K. A. K's Private Hire driver's licence be revoked.

5. USE OF A VEHICLE FOR PRIVATE HIRE WORK IN BREACH OF COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report requesting members to consider a Private Hire driver who has used a vehicle for private hire work in breach of compliance requirements.

The driver attended the meeting to enable Members to give the matter their full consideration.

The driver gave his version of the incident and also answered questions from the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee considered the breaches and noted that they occurred between 10th February 2018 and 11th April 2018.

The Sub-Committee also considered the seriousness of the breaches and the risks caused by those breaches to members of the public.

RESOLVED: That Mr. S. A. B's Private Hire driver's licence be revoked.

6. DRIVER CONDUCT ON 29TH JANUARY 2018

Driver – Mr. A. A. M

RESOLVED: That this item be deferred to the July meeting of the Public Protection Sub-Committee to enable the driver to attend with Legal representation.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 8.20 pm